
 

 
Ms. Wendy Green Lowe                                                                             10/19/2012 
P2 Solutions 
 

 
 
Dear Ms. Lowe, 
 
In the “Next Steps” in the below linked agenda… 
http://www.acmela.org/images/SSFL_STIG_Agenda_September_27_of_2012.pdf 
…selection of university students to partner in conducting recommended studies there 
needs to be an information sheet given to students and staff regarding the chemicals 
and/or radionuclides that they will come in contact with. The sheet should include all the 
associated health risks that are involved so individuals can make their own opinion on 
their working environment.  
 
In regards to the below decision tree memo, there should be a section added that really 
spells out the difference in Source Removal as an option and the proposed acknowledging 
the fact that more several removal events will be needed for soil treatment. 
 
http://www.acmela.org/images/SSFL_STIG_Decision_Tree_Memo_September_27_of_20
12.pdf 
 
Thank you for your efforts to Ensure a Proper Cleanup of the Santa Susana Field 
Laboratory, it’s Related Facilities and their Surrounding Communities. 
 
 
 
William Preston Bowling 
ACME Founder/Director 310.428.5085 
Aerospace Contamination Museum of Education 
http://www.acmela.org/              
 


